



PECO ENERGY

PECO Energy Company
Nuclear Group Headquarters
965 Chesterbrook Boulevard
Wayne, PA 19087-5691

December 21, 1994

Docket Nos. 50-352
50-353

License Nos. NPF-39
NPF-85

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Withdrawal of Technical Specifications Change Request No. 93-01-0
Reduce the Frequency for Venting ECCS Piping

Gentlemen:

By letter dated August 31, 1993, PECO Energy Company submitted Technical Specifications (TS) Change Request No. 93-01-0 requesting an amendment to the TS (Appendix A) to Facility Operating License Nos. NPF-39 and NPF-85 for Limerick Generating Station (LGS), Units 1 and 2, respectively. Specifically, TS Change Request No. 93-01-0 requested a change to TS Surveillance Requirement 4.5.1 to reduce the frequency for venting the Emergency Core Cooling System (ECCS) pump discharge piping from once every 31 days to once every six (6) months.

Subsequently, we provided additional information in support of TS Change Request No. 93-01-0 by letter dated March 25, 1994, and facsimile on August 26, 1994, in order to assist the NRC in its review of this proposed TS change. However, after discussions with the NRC and further review of the basis for this proposed change, we have decided to withdraw TS Change Request No. 93-01-0.

Therefore, this letter withdraws our Application for Amendment to Facility Operating License Nos. NPF-39 and NPF-85, dated August 31, 1993, requesting that TS SR 4.5.1 be revised to reduce the frequency for venting the ECCS piping from once every 31 days to once every six (6) months.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

G. A. Hunger, Jr.
Director - Licensing

cc: T. T. Martin, Administrator, Region I, USNRC
N. S. Perry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS
R. R. Janati, Director, PA Bureau of Radiation Protection

9412290019 941221
PDR ADDCK 05000352
P PDR

ADD 1/0